

Ministries

وزارات

sponsored by



Agricultural Directorate in Najaf Governorate

Najaf.....
Mobile:.....+964 780 134 2086
E-mail: najaf_agr@yahoo.com

Agricultural Directorate in Babylon

Babylon.....
Mobile:.....+964 781 302 7400
E-mail:agric_babil@hotmail.com

Agricultural Directorate in Salah Al Din governorate

Salah Al Din.....
Mobile:.....+964 770 171 7056
E-mail: salahaldin_agri@yahoo.com.....

Baghdad Provincial Council مجلس محافظة بغداد

E-mail:admin@baghdadcouncil.com.....
economics@baghdadcouncil.com
www.baghdadcouncil.com.....

Baghdad Governorate محافظة بغداد

Mobile:.....+964 790 132 0984
E-mail: governor@baghdad.gov.iq.....
info@baghdadgov.com.....
baghdad.gov.iq@admin.....
www.baghdad.gov.iq.....

Basra Governorate

Mobile:.....+964 780 139 1665
E-mail: haider.jha@gmail.com

Council Of Ministers

Baghdad.....
E-mail: admin@cabinet.iq.....

cultivation of Baghdad

Baghdad.....

Mobile:.....+964 790 215 7881
E-mail: dagt_net@yahoo.com

Directorate of Agriculture in the province of Maysan

Maysan.....
Mobile:.....+964 780 282 3523
E-mail:missan_agri@yahoo.com

Directorate of Agriculture in Wasit province

Wasit.....
Mobile:.....+964 780 107 9234
E-mail: wasit_agri2006@yahoo.com.....

Directorate of agriculture in Muthanna Governorate

Muthanna.....
Mobile:.....+964 780 319 5697
E-mail: samawah_agri@yahoo.com.....

Directorate of Agriculture in Diyala province

Diyala.....
Mobile:.....+964 790 670 9610
E-mail: diyala_agri@yahoo.com

Directorate of Agriculture in the province of Karbala

Karbala.....
E-mail: zerha_karbala@yahoo.com.....

Directorate of agriculture in the governorate of Basra

Basra.....
Tel:.....+964 40 611 969
E-mail:basrah_agri@yahoo.com

Directorate of agriculture in the Al-Anbar province

Al-Anbar.....
Mobile:.....+964 790 366 3322
E-mail: al_anbar_agriculture@yahoo.com.....

Directorate of Agriculture in the province of Nineveh

Mousil.....
E-mail: agrimosul@yahoo.com

Directorate of Agriculture in Kirkuk

Kirkuk.....
Mobile:.....+964 770 154 5666
E-mail: mahdikkk@yahoo.com

General Authority for plant protection

Baghdad.....
E-mail: crop-prot@moagr.org

General Authority for agricultural land

Baghdad.....
Tel:.....+964 1 885 3447
E-mail: ag_land@yahoo.com

General Authority for guidance and agricultural cooperation

Baghdad.....
E-mail: irshaed@iraq-irshad.net

Iraqi National Olympic Committee

اللجنة الاولمبية الوطنية العراقية

Mobile:.....+964 790 575 0242
Tel:.....+964 1 776 3435
E-mail: info@iraqiolympic.com
www.iraqiolympic.org.....

Iraqi Presidency

Baghdad.....
E-mail: questions@iraqipresidency.net.....

Investment Authority Missan

Babylon.....
E-mail: invmaysan2008@yahoo.com.....

Kirkuk Governorate

محافظة كركوك

Mobile:.....+964 750 443 9857
E-mail:kikuk.media@yahoo.com

Ministry of Agriculture

وزارة الزراعة

Baghdad.....
Mobile:.....+964 790 142 4471
Tel:.....+964 1 719 5381

E-mail:minis_of_agr@moagr.org
minis_for_all@moagr.org.....
www.zeraa.gov.iq.....

Mayorality Of Baghdad

امانة بغداد

Mobile:.....+964 771 102 7929
.....790 213 0390
Tel:.....+964 1 818 9016
.....1 815 6300
E-mail: mayor_office@mayorality-baghdad.com.....
www.amanatbaghdad.gov.iq

Ministry of Communications

وزارة الاتصالات

Baghdad.....
Mobile:.....+964 790 119 9023
Tel:.....+964 1 717 9440
E-mail: muftitorhan@moc.gov.iq
moc@moc.qov.iq.....
iraqimoc@iraqimoc.net.....
www.iraqimoc.net.....



Ministry of Construction & Housing

وزارة الاعمار والاسكان

Baghdad-Museum Sq.....
E-mail: moch@moch.gov.iq.....
minister@imariskan.gov.iq.....
iraqihoufund@yahoo.com.....
www.imariskan.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Defense

وزارة الدفاع

E-mail: mod_webmaster@yahoo.com.....
www.mod.mil.iq.....

Ministry of Electricity

وزارة الكهرباء

Baghdad.....
Mobile:.....+964 790 192 2476
E-mail:amerrajab75@yahoo.com
www.moelc.gov.iq.....

Ministry Of Foreign Affairs
 وزارة الخارجية

 Baghdad.....
 Email: press@iraqmofa.net.....

Ministry of Environment
 وزارة البيئة

 E-mail: enviro_center@yahoo.com.....
 www.moen.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Finance
 وزارة المالية

 Mobile:.....+964 777 444 9775
 E-mail: edg@mof.gov.iq.....
 web_master@mof.gov.iq.....
 www.mof.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Health
 وزارة الصحة

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 770 242 8166
 Tel:.....+964 1 415 4140
 E-mail: dr.majeedjamil@moh.gov.iq.....
 www.moh.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research
 وزارة التعليم العالي والبحث العلمي

 Baghdad.....
 Tel:.....+964 1 717 0709
 E-mail: info@mohesr.gov.iq.....
 ministry_office@mohesr.gov.iq
 www.mohesr.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Industry & minerals
 وزارة الصناعة والمعادن

 Baghdad-Alnithal St. / Erbil.....
 Mobile:.....+964 790 152 8584
 E-mail:shakir.japry@yahoo.com
 dgoffice@gsc-iraq.com.....
 minister@industry.gov.iq.....
 alisurmer@yahoo.com.....
 www.industry.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Interior
 وزارة الداخلية

 E-mail: media@moi.gov.iq.....
 www.moi.gov.iq.....

Ministry Of human Rights
 وزارة حقوق الانسان

 Baghdad.....
 Tel:.....+964 1 538 2001

Ministry of Labour & Social Affairs
 وزارة العمل والشؤون الاجتماعية

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 790 343 0410
1 425 3060
 E-mail:ssnhotline1@molsa.gov.iq
 minister.office@molsa.gov.iq
 www.molsa.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Culture
 وزارة الثقافة

 Baghdad.....
 Tel:.....+964 1 537 5702
 E-mail:dar-mamoon@yahoo.com
 children_culture_house@yahoo.com.....

Ministry of Municipalities
 وزارة البلديات

 Mobile:.....+964 770 807 4444
790 286 7244
 E-mail: office_minister@mmpw.gov.iq.....
 citizen_affairs@mmpw.gov.iq
 www.mmpw.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Oil
 وزارة النفط

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 770 171 4353
 Tel:.....+964 1 817 7000
 E-mail: faezkarim@yahoo.com
 minister.office@oil.gov.iq.....
 www.oil.gov.iq.....

Ministry Of Justice
 وزارة العدل

 Baghdad.....
 E-mail:relation@iraqi-justice.org

Ministry of Planning
 وزارة التخطيط

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 790 191 8855
 E-mail: info@mop.gov.iq.....
 tech.deputy@mop.gov.iq.....
 www.mop.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Water Resources
 Department of the MOD

 Baghdad.....
 E-mail: mo_falldrain_gd@yahoo.com.....

Ministry of Science & Technology
 وزارة العلوم والتكنولوجيا

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 790 193 9982
790 149 4317
 Tel:.....+964 1 778 1864
 E-mail: inprb@most.gov.iq.....
 www.most.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Trade
 وزارة التجارة

 Mobile:.....+964 790 134 3620
 E-mail: motcenter@mot.gov.iq
 mot_iraq_2005@yahoo.com
 www.mot.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Transportation
 وزارة النقل

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 770 584 6987
 Tel:.....+964 1 747 0650
 E-mail: media@motrans.gov.iq
 foreign_relation@motrans.gov.iq
 mt_office@motrans.gov.iq.....
 www.motrans.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Tourism
 وزارة السياحة

 Mobile:.....+964 771 588 0657
780 682 2020
790 145 5620
 E-mail: mhr2011@yahoo.com

Ministry of Water Resources

 Mobile:.....+964 790 477 6505
 Tel:.....+964 1 772 9137
 E-mail:waterresmin@yahoo.com
 gdfca2005@yahoo.com.....
 relation_mowr@yahoo.com
 www.mowr.gov.iq.....

Ministry of Youth & Sport

 Mobile:.....+964 771 319 8027
780 619 2635
 www.moys.gov.iq.....

National Investment Commission

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 790 190 5793
 E-mail: salarinc@investpromo.gov.iq.....

presidency of the council of ministers (the house of wisdom)

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 780 933 8648
 E-mail:hikmarelation@yahoo.com

Perlemantera Of Kurdistan

 Mobile:.....+964 750 457 1451
 E-mail:amina_zikri@yahoo.com

Public Authority for Agricultural Research

 Baghdad.....
 Tel:.....+964 1 511 2200
 E-mail: sbar_79@yahoo.com

State Co. for Iraqi Fairs

 Baghdad.....
 Mobile:.....+964 790 134 3620
 E-mail: raqifairs@yahoo.com

The General Authority for examination and certification of seeds

 Baghdad.....
 Tel:.....+964 1 511 1267
 E-mail: stateboardseed@yahoo.com.....

